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From: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:49 PM 
To: BEASLEY, Prudence 
Cc: CHRISTIE,Matthew; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Subject: RE: lA - Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Prue 

Just returned from the FWC attended by Vi Lay, Lara and myself. First hearing was at midday resulting in an 
adjournment for 2.30prri since Tee kay had provided their consultant's statement that day and the Union wanted 
time to review. This afternoon the FWC received an email from several ofthe workers with apologies for their 
inability to attend proceedings. 

In brief, no interim order has been issued due to the FWC not making a determination within 2 days of the 
application being made. 

Teekay's consultant, Mr Whiteside, was cross examined by the union. Mr Whiteside referred to attending the ship 
and the Caltex letter was read out following by an Q and A. 

The matter is adjourned until 2pm tomorrow for the preparation of a statement by Mr Kelso, the Tee kay appointed 
counsellor who is currently providing counselling services to the affected worl<ers. The union is alluding to the 
matter being an OHS issue ie that the action taken by the workers is based on a reasonable concern for the 
imminent risk to their health. Teekay disputed as the union has not previously provided evidence to this effect (eg 
of workers indicating OHS concerns). Union indicated it was not safe for the ship to sail if the workers were not "in 
health" to sail it. 

Anything else, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Will keep you informed, 

Thanks 

Maria 

Maria Loutsopoulos I Fair Work Inspector-General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 9246 0790 
X 20790 
F 02 6276 994 7 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message-

1 
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From: BEASLEY,Prudence 
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:08PM 
To: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Stmject: FW: lA- Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Maria 

No doubt Matt, would have briefed you- but if you could provide me a quick update when you return to the office 
on the outcome ofthe FWC hearing that would be much appreciated. 

Regards 

Prue Beasley 1Ng Director- General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 07 3404 4883 
X 74883 
M 0402 858 275 
F 07 3002 6841 
Please note: I work from home each Thursday and available on mobile/email. 

GPO Box 9887 Brisbane OLD 4001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agencyand invites you to send 
feedback to yourfeedback@fwo.gov.au 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message­



 

 

 
  

From: 
Sent: 

BEASLEY, Prudence 
Tuesday, 7 July 2015 8:03 AM 

(FOI-000362) 014

To: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar; CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Subject: RE: lA - Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thank you Maria please keep me updated on how things go today. 


Thankyou for the teams effort in monitoring this matter. 


Regards 

Prue 


From: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Date: 6 July 2015 4: 49:25 pm AEST 
To: BEASLEY, Prudence 
Cc: CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Subject: RE: lA Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Prue 

Just returned from the FWC attended by Vi Lay, Lara and myself. First hearing was at midday resulting in an 
adjournment for 2.30pm since Teekay had provided their consultant's statement that day and the Union wanted 
time to review. This afternoon the FWC received an email from several of the workers with apologies for their 
inability to attend proceedings. 

In brief, no interim order has been issued due to the FWC not making a determination within 2 days of the 
application being made. 

Teekay's consultant, M r  Whiteside, was · cross examined by the union. Mr Whiteside referred to attending the ship 
and the Caltex letter was read out following by an Q and A. 

The matter is adjourned until 2pm tomorrow for the preparation of a statement by Mr Kelso, the Teekay appointed 
counsellor who is currently providing counselling services to the affected workers. The union is alluding to the 
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


Maria Loutsopoulos 1 Fair Work Inspector General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 
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t 02 92,46 0790 
X 20790 
F 02 6276 9947 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 
yourteedback@fwo.gov.au 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message-

From: BEASLEY,Prudence 
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:08PM 
To: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Subject: FW: IA Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Maria 

No doubt Matt, would have briefed you but if you could provide me a quick update whenyou return to the office 

on the outcome of the FWC hearing that would be much appreciated. 

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

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send 
feedback to vourteedback@fwo.gov.au 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message­
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GAVIN,Mihajla 

From: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 July2015 5:50PM 
To: ROBERTSON, Greg; CHRISTIE, Matthew 
Cc: LIU,Vi-Lay; LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria; BEASLEY,Prudence 
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected lAin Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport 

[DLM=Sensitive: Legal) 

Follow Up Flag: FoUow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Sensitive: Legal 

Dear all 

I am not sure whether you received a copy of the orders from Maria following conclusion of the hearing at FWC. 
FWC has made orders for the lA to stop. The ship is scheduled for sailing on 10 July 2015. 

You will receive more information tomorrow. 

Best regards 

Sundar 

1 
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From: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 201 5 8:41 AM 
To: ROBERTSON, Greg 
Subject: Teekay Shipping- MUA lA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Attachments: Decision Teekay v MUA.pdf; Order - Teekay v MUA.pdf 

Maria Loutsopoulos 1 Fair Work Inspector - General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 9246 0790 

X 20790 

F 02 6276 9947 


GPO Box 9 887 Sydney NSW 2001 I 2 55 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2001 


The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 

-Please consider the environment befo e printing this message-
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[2015) FWG4498 

FalrWork
CommissionDECISION 

Fqir Work Act '2009 
s.418 - Application for an order thaUndustdal action by employees or employers stop etc. 

Teek!ly Shipping (A,u.strali!!) Pty Ltd 
v 

Maritime Union of Australia, The 
(C2015!4570) 

COMMISSIONER CAMBRIDGE 
SYDNEY, 7 JULY 2015 

Application for an Order to stop industrial action. 

[l) This is the edit.ed text of an ex tempore Decision made in transcript during pt()ceedings 
beld on 7 July 2015. 

· 

[2] This matter ,involves an application made un(\.er s. 418 ofthe Fair Work Act 2009 (the 
Act), seeking that the Fair Work Cotnrnissiop (the Commission) make an Order that industrial 
action that is occurring be stopped and not occur 

Seotion418 ofthe Actis in the following terms:[3) 
"418 FWC must or!ler that industrial action by employees or employers stop etc. 

(1) If it &ppears to the FWC that industrial action by one or more employees or 

employers that Is not, or w ould not be, protect action:
ed ind\]slrial 

(a) is happening; or 

(b) is threatened, impending or probable; or 

(q) is being otgll,llisect; 

The FWC must make an Ordet that the industt'ia1 action stop, not occur or not be 
organised (as the case: may be) for a period (the stop period) specified in the Order. 
Note: Fat interim order,<;, see section 420. 

(2) The FWC may mal<e the Order: 

(a) on it s owninitiative; or 

(b) on application by either of the following: 

1 
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(FOI-000362) 038

(i) a person who is affected (whether directly or indirectly), or who is 
likely to be affǈcted (whether directly or indirectly), by the industrial 
action; 

(ii) an organisation of which a person refe!Ted to in subparagraph (i) is a 
member. 

(3) In making the Order, the FWC does not have to specify the particular industrial 
action. 

(4) If the J;"WC is required to make an Order u.nder subsection (1) in relation to 
industrial action and a protected action ·ballot authorised the industrial action: 

(a) some or all of which has not been taken before the beginning of the stop 
period specifed in the order; or 

(b) which has not ended before the beginning of that stop period; or 

(c) beyond that stop period; 

The FWC 1nay state in the Order whether or not theindustrial action may be engaged 
in after the end of that stop period without another protected action ballot," 

[4] The application has been made by Teekay Shipping (Australia) Pty Ltd (Teekay). The 
applicatjqn seeks an Order against the Maritime Union of Australia (the MUA) and members 
of the MUA who are employees ofTeekay. 

[5] The industrial action that is the subject 0f the application relates to employees of 
Teekay who are members of the MUA, and who are allegedly refusing to perform work as 
directed so as to enable the vessel named Alexander Spirit, to sail to Singapore. 

[6) The definition of industrial action is found at section 19 of the Act whlch is in the 
following terms: 

"19Meaning of industrial action 

(1) ludustl'ial action means action of any of the following kinds: 

(a) the performance of work by an employee in a manner different fi·om that in 
which it is customarily performed, or the adoption of a practice in relation to 
work by an employee, the result of which is a restriction or limitation on, or a 
delay in, the performance of the work; 

(b) a ban, limitation or restriction on the perfotmance of work by an employee 
ot on the acceptance of or offering for work by an employee; 

(c) a failme or refusal by employees to attend for work or a failure or refusal to 
perfotm any Work at all by employees who &ttend for work; 
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(d) the lockout of employees from their employment by the employer of the 
employees. 

Note: ln. Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries 
Unioli v The Age Company Limited, PR946290, the Full Bench of the Australian 
Industrial Relations Comrnission considered the natl)re of industrial action and noted 
that action will not be industrial in character if it stands completely outside the area of 
disputation and bargaining. 

(2) However, iudustl'ial actio II does not include the following: 

(a) action by employees that is authorised or agreed to by the employer of the 
employees; 

(b) action by an employer that is authorised or agreed to by, or on behalf of, 
employees of the employer; 

(c) actio11 by an employee if: 

(i) the action was based on a reasonable con9em of the employee about 
an imminent tisk to his or her health or safety; and 

(ii) the employee did not umeasonably fail to comply with a direction of 
his or her employer to perfmm other available work, whether at the 
same at allother wor)cplace, that was safe and appropriate for the 
employee to perform. 

(3) An employer locks out employees from their employment if the employer prevents 
the employees from performing work under their contracts 9f employment without 
terminating those contracts 

Note: In this section, employee and employer have their or(!inary meanings (see 
section 11 )." 

{7] The evidence produced during the Hearing has confitmed that the industrial action 
which is the subject of the application is happening or is threatened, impending, or probable 
or is being organised. The MUA has advanced inter alia, the proposition that the industrial 
action taken in this instance does not satisfy the definition of industriŇl action on the basis that 
it is action that meets the exclusion to the definition of industrial action contained in s. 19 (2) 
(c) of the Act. 

[8] I have considered the evidence provided by the MUA upon which it has been asserted 
that the industrial action relates to health and safety concerns of the MUA ar d its members 
such that the action has been taken in satisfaction of the terms of s, 19 (2) (c) ofthe Act. Upon 
evaluation of the evidence, I am unable to accept that the industrial action in this instance 
satisf es the legislative exclusion provided by s. 19 (2) (c) of the Act. 
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[9] The existence of whitt may be considered to be a legitimate concern which prompts the 
taking of industrial action does not render that action to be protected ind11strial action. Further, 
industrial action does not become protected industrial action because of circumstances where 
there may be personal psychological impacts arising from the continuation of work in 
accordance with the manner that work is c1,1stomllrily perfmmed and witho1,1t any form of 
restriction, limitation or delay upon the performance of work. The prospect of some adverse 
physiological condition does not transl11te into a reasonable concern abo1,1t an imminent risk to 
health and safety. 

[10] Although I may personally have great sympathy for the ct·ew of the Alexander Spirit, 
the predicament that these individuals face is, in essence, a predicament that is broadly shared 
by many other Austrlllian wotkers. The prospect of sailing the Alexander Spirit to Singapore 
may, for example, be ctmtemplated in similar fashion to those vehicle manufacturing workers 
who assemble the final Falcon, Commodore and Camry. 

[11] Consequently, the industrial action in this instllnce satisfies the definition of industrial 
action and it is not protected industrial action. 

[12] Further, I do not believe that the industrial action is based on a reasonable concern 
about an imminent risk to health or safety Therefore, pursuant to s 418 of the Act, the 
Commission must Order that the industrial action stop. 

[13] The Orders [PR569058] as broadly sought by Teekay are made and issued separ1Jtely. 

Mr S P Meehan of Counsel, with Mr D Lloyd and Ms H Martin, solicitors from Ashurst 

Australia, on behalf ofTeekay; 


MrS Crawshaw, SC of Counsel, with Mr K Bolwell on behalf of the MUA. 


Hearing details: 


2015. 
Sydney: 

July, 6 & 7. 


Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 


<Price code A, PR569049> 
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PR5{j9058 

FairWork
ORDER Commission

Fair Work 
s.418 - Application 

Act 2009 
for an order that industrial action by employees or employers stop etc. 

Teekay Shipping 

Maritime 
v 

(C2015/4570) 

Maritime industry 

COMMISSIONER 

Application 

This Order 
Industrial Action 

2. PERSONS 
This Order is 

(a) 

Freedom of Information Act 

(Australia) Pty Ltd 

Union of Australia, The 

CAMBRIDGE 	 SYDNEY, 7 JULY2015 

for 

Released 

an Order to stop industrial 

under the 

action. 

will be known as· the Teekay 
· 

ShijJping 
. 

(Australia} Pty Ltd Alexander Spirit 
Order (the Order). 

BOUND AND APPLICATION OF ORDER 
bindiqg upo)l: 

	 The Maritime Union 

(i

of Australia(MUA), and; 

) 	 its officers; and 

(ii) 

by the Fair Work Ombudsman

	 its delegates, employees and agents who carne into contact with, or have 
responsibility for, the Employees (as described in cla)lse 2(b)), 

(MUA Respresent11tives); 

(b) employeeÒ ofTeekay Shipping (Australia) Pty (Company) who EIJ'e; 

(i) members, ot eligible to be members, ufthe 

Ltd 
MUA; and 

(ii) employed on the Alexander Spirit; and 

(iii) 	
Pty 
engaged .in work which is regulated by the 

(AgreBment); and 

Shipping Australia
f.imit?d Seagoing Ratings Enfelprise 

Teekay 
Agreement 2011 

1 



 

(a) 

· PR569058 

(FOI-000362) 042

(iv) 	 named in the Schedule 

(Employees). 

3. DEFINITION OF INDUSTRIAL ACTION 

For the pmposes of this Order, industrial action means any action of the following kinds: 

(a) the performance of work by an Employee in a manner different from that in 
which it is customarily perfmmed, or the adoption of a practice in relation to 
work by an Employee, the result of which is a restriction or limitation on, or a 
delay in, the petformance of the work; 

(b) a ban, limitation or restriction on the performance of work by an Employee, or 
on the acceptance of or offering for work by an Employee; and 

(c) a failure or refusal by Employees to attend for work or a failure or refusal to 
perform any work at all by Employees who attend for work, 

but does not include the following: 

(d) protected industrial action within the mearting of s 408 of the Fair Work Act
2009; 

(e) 	 action by an Employee that is authorised or agreed to by the Company; and 

(f) 	 action by an Emplqyee if: 

(i) 	 the action was based on that Employee's reasonable concern about an 
imminent risk td the Employee's health or safety; and 

(ii) 	 the Employee did not unreasonably fail to comply with a direction of the 
Company to perfmm other available work, whether at the same or 
another workplace, that was safe and appropriate for the Employee to 
pei"fmm. 

4. INDUSTRIAL ACTION TO STOP OR NOT OCCUR 

Each Employee must immediately stop all industrial action tbahs happening at 
the time that this Order comes ioto effect, and must not, recommence, engage 
in or threaten to engage in, industrial action while this Order is in force. 

(b) The MUA and the MUA Representatives, must stop ol'ganising, and not 
organise, any industrial action by any of the Employees. 

(c) The MUA must immediately, upon the service of this Order on the MUA, 
advise Employees who are members ofthe MUA, that any direction, advice or 
authorisation by the MUA to engage in industrial action is withdrawn 1111d that 
such industrial action must cease immediately upon this Order coming into 
effect. 
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PR569058 


5. SERVICE OF ORDER 

Without limitation as to other means of service, it will be sufficient service of this Order: 

(a) 	 upon the MUA and the MUA Representatives if: 

(i) 	 a copy of this Order is sent by facsimile or email (or otherwise provided) 
to theNational Offce of the MUA, or to an officer of the MUA who has 
dealings with the Comp;my jn relation to any of the Employees; ol' 

(ii) 	 a copy of this Order is handed to or read in the presence of an officer or 
employee of the MUA; 

(b) 	 upon an Employee who is a member of the MUA if: 

(i) 	 a copy of this Order is sef'ved on the MUA as provided for in clause 5(a); 
or 

(ii) 	 a copy of this Order is placed on the notice board(s) usually used for the 
purpose of conununicating with Employees at the workplace by 1 Opm on 
7 July 201$; or 

(c) 	 upon an Employee who is not a member of the MUA if: 

(i) 	 a copy of this Order is personally se!'Ved on the Employee on or about the 
Alexander Spirit at any time; or 

(ii) 	 a copy ofthis Order is placed on the notice board(s) usually used for the 
pU1JlOSe of col11murticating with Employees on the Alexander Spirit by 
lOpm on 7 July 2015. 

6. TERM AND DATE OF EFFECT 

This Order will come into effect from 5:00pm on 7Jtdy 2015 and wil remain in force until 
!1:59pm on 7 August 2015, unless varied or revoked by finther Order of the Fair Work 
Commission. 
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SCHEDULE 

1. 	 Stuart King, Chief Integrated Rating; 

Geoffrey Bailey, Integrated Rating; 

Jayden Bruce, Integrated Rating; 

4. 	 Vano Deacon, Integrated Rating; 

5. 	 Raymond Nolan, Integrated Rating; 

6. 	 Andrew Poynter, Integrated Rating; 

7. 	 Mattin Shaliapin, Integrated Rating; 

8. 	 Joanne Kerin, Chief C&terer; and 

9. 	 Krista Grace, Chief Cook. 
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From: CHRISTIE, Matthew 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9: 1 8  AM 

To: LIU,Vi-Lay 

Subject: FW: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected lA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Attachments: Decision - Teekay v MUA.PDF; Order - Teekay v MUA.PDF 


Sensitive: Legal 

Hi Vi Lay. 

FYI below. 

Can you please contact the both parties (Teekay and the MUA) this morning to confirm the following: 

Tee kay When is the ship set to sail? (date and time so we can monitor) 

M UA - Has the Order been served as per section 5 ofthe Order? Is the MU intending to appeal the decision? 


Please record these conversations in Nexus and if you have not already done so, attach the Decision a nd Order. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

Matt Christie 1 Assistant Director (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 9246 0463 
X 20463 
F 02 6250 4543 
E 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I Level 1 2  255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send 
feedback to 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e 

Free
do

m of
 In

for
mati

on
 A

ct 

 
e F

air
 W

ork
 O

mbu
ds

man

From: ROBERTSON,Greg 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:01 AM 
To: CAMPBELL,Michael 
Cc: DAVIDSON,Mark; LEAHY,Eric; DENNIS,Janine; BILDSTIEN,Craig; BEASLEY,Prudence; CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Subject: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected IA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 

Michael, 

1 



Friday 10'h July. The Order is valid until 7 August 2015. 
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Maria Loutsopoulos attended the Sydney FWC late yesterday afternoon and Commissioner Cambridge granted a s  
41 8 Order that the MUA and nine named individual crew stop industrial action occurring on the Alexander Spirit in 
Devonport. Tee kay Shipping (Australia) Pty ltd lease the ship from Caltex. 

Commissioner Cambridge was not satisfied that the MUA had raised sufficient health and safety reasons in their 
argument as to why the crew should not sail the ship. The MUA argued that the psychological harm suffered by the 
crew losing their jobs on the ship which is to be returned to Singapore and then crewed by international workers on 
its return was a legitimate health and safety ground. 

At para 10 of the Decision Commissioner Cambridge makes some comments on his view on parallels to the 
manufacturing landscape 

Teekay has a confirmed that the company has booking with the Port Master for the ship to sail from Devon port 
this 

I have attached a copy of the Order and the Decision. 

The media is reporting this morning that the MUA intends to appeal to the Full Bench of the Commission, I presume 
to test the health and safety argument. 

Regards 

Greg Robertson [ Director[ General Protections and Misclassifications Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 03 99 54 299 8 
X 3299 8 
M 0401 377 2 51 
F 02 6264 51 85 

GPO Box 9 887 Melbourne 

Released

3001 Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes 

[ 

dom of Info

414 La 

feedback about 

ir Work O

your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 
 

2 



 

(FOI-000362) 060

Phone Call: Contact with MUA after FWC Order Page l ·of l 


Phone Call 

General Information 

Reference Number PHN-0061-0584 

Sender a 
Phone Number 02 9267 9134 

Vi-Lay Liu 

Recipient ѧ Kristian 

Direction Outgoing 

Bolwell Created On 8/07/2015 

Phone Call Description 

Activity Subtype 

Subject Contact wĬh MUA after FWC Order 

Phone Call Details 

Regarding iiJ MAT-0015-1696 

Owner Q Vi-Lay Liu 

Duration 10 minutes 
Due 8/07/2015 10:00 AM 

Category 

Priority Normal 

Sub-Category 

Notes 

Notes 
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't;) Title: Note created on 8/07{201S 10:43 AM by Vi-Lay Liu 

Note created on 8{07{2015 10:43 AM by Vi-Lay Liu Edited 8/07/2015 10:47 AM by Vi-Lay Liu 
8/7/15 - 10:25am, FWI Liu contacted the MUA National Office (02) 9267 9134 and was transferred to their Senior National Legal 
Officer - Kristian Bolwell. 

Mr Bolwell advised they received the notice (FWC Order) and that it's not incumbent on the MUA to serve the Order. When asked 
about their Intention to appeal the Decision, I was advised and quote "we're not going to give away what to do or not do". 

FWI Liu confirmed Mr Bolwel is the contact person for this matter and was adVised to go via the switch to contact him. 

Call ended 10:31am. 
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From: LIU,Vi-Lay 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 201 5  1 0:40 AM 
To: CHRISTIE, Matthew 
Subject: RE: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected lA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 

Hi Matt, 

I have sent an email to Teekay's new contact person and it has been 'read' receipted at 10:06am. I've requested the 
following information today: 

{1) Has the FWC Order been serviced in accordance with section 5 of the Order? 
(2) When is the Alexander Spirit scheduled to sail {date and time)? 
{3) Contact details (email, address, phone number) for the 9 employees listed in the Schedule of the Order 

attached. 

I've also contacted the MUA and was transferred to their Senior National legal Officer. I was advised the MUA 

received the Order and that they're "not going to give away what to do or not do". 

Regards, 

Vi-Lay Liu I Fair Work Inspector General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 8293 4632 
X 24632 
F 02 6204 2820 

I currently work part time on Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday. 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I Level 12 ,  255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message-

From: CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:18 AM 
To: UU,Vi Lay 
Subject: FW: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected !A [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 

Hi Vi lay. 
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FYI below. 


Can you please contact the both parties (Teekay and the M UA) this morning to confirm the following: 


Teekay - When is the ship set to sail? (date and time so we can monitor) 

M UA - Has the Order been served as per section 5 of the Order? Is the M U  intending to appeal the decision? 


Please record these conversations in Nexus and if you have not already done so, attach the Decision and Order. 


Thanks. 


Regards, 


Matt Christie 1 Assistant Director (a/g) General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 9246 0463 
X 20463 
F 02 6250 4543 
E 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I Level 1 2  255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction w th the agency and invites you to send 
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

M ichael, 

Maria Loutsopoulos attended the Sydney FWC late yesterday afternoon and Commissioner Cambridge granted a s  
418 Order that the M UA and nine named individual crew stop industrial action occurring on the Alexander Spirit in 
Devonport. Tee kay Shipping (Australia) Pty ltd lease the ship from Caltex. 

Commissioner Cambridge was not satisfied that the M UA had raised sufficient health and safety reasons in their 
argument as to why the crew should not sail the ship. The M UA argued that the psychological harm suffered by the 
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
 

rm
ati

on
 A

ct 

by
 th

e F
air

 W
o

 
bu

ds
man

2 



(FOI-000362) 063 

Teekay has a confirmed that the company has booking with the Port Masterfor the ship to sail from Devonport 
this Friday 10th July. The Order is valid until 7 August 2015. 

I have attached a copyofthe Order and the Decision. 

The media is reporting this morning that the M UA intends to appeal to the Full Bench of the Commission, I presume 

to test the health and safety argument. 

Regards 

Greg Robertson 1 Director! General Protections and Misclassifications Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 03 9954 2998 
X32998 
M 0401 377 251 
F 02 6264 5185 

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne 3001 1 414 LaTrobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to sendfeedback to 
vourfeedback@fwo.qov.au 

3 

mailto:vourfeedback@fwo.qov.au
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From: SANDERS,Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 12:19 PM 
To: CHRISTIE,Matthew; BEASLEY,Prudence 
Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected lA in Refusing to sail a ship from Devenport 

[DLM=Sensitive: Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 

Thanks Matt for the update. 

Regards 

Ann Sanders 1 Senior Fair Work Inspector (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassifications Team 

Operations Group 

Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 03 9671 2160 
X 32160 
M 0434 669 020 
F 02 6264 5185 
E 

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne 3001 I 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message-

J;. Please consider the environmen before printing this message. 
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From: CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 10:02 AM 
To: SANDERS,Ann; BEASLEY,Prudence 
Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected IA in Refusing to sail a ship from Devenport [DLM=Sensitive: Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 


1 



 

 

 

Hi Ann. 


Orders were issued yesterday and we are now contacting the parties to confirm that the service section of the Order 
has been complied with and whether the MUA is intending to appeal. We will also be seeking to contact all of the 9 
workers individually to confirm their understanding of the Order and the consequences of failing to comply. 

Our understanding is that the ship is set to sail on Friday. So we will know on Friday whether they have complied or 
not. 

Regards, 

Matt Christie 1 Assistant Director (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassification Team 
Operations Group 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

T 02 9246 0463 
X 20463 
F 02 6250 4543 
E 

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 I Level 12  255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send 
feedback to 
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From: SANDERS,Ann 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:59 AM 
To: BEASLEY,Prudence; CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected !A in Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport [DLM=Sensitive: Legal] 

Sensitive: Legal 

Hi there 

Are there any developments for this matter? 

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
~ourteedback@/wo.qov.au 

-Please consider the environment before printing this message­

~ Please consider the environment before printing this message. 
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E-mail: Email to Teekay following FWC Order FW0:0250463 Page l of l 

E-mail 

From 8 Vi-Lay Liu Cc 

To a Vi-Lay Uu Bee 

Activity Subtype Created On 8/07/2015 

Subject Email to Teekay following FWC Order FW0:0250463 

7/7/15 - Mr Grant Hardie advise he is overseas and refer the matter to Mr Steve Whiteside. 

8/7/15 - See attached email correspondence to Mr Whiteside in relation to FWC Order. Called him at 
11: lOam to confirm receipt of his response. He advised there is no meeting planned for today, but there 
is one with the whole crew tomorrow - at which time they would most probably schedule a san time. 
Late tomorrow afternoon is the likely sail time. I requested he let me 1 FWO know of any development 
and in particular, if there is a refusal to sail. His team is currently putting together the contact details for 
the 9 incumbent employees named in the Schedule. It should be ready in the next couple of hours FWO 
will continue to monitor the situation and will attempt to advise the employees of their obligations 
regarding the Order. Call ended 11:12am. 

8/7/15 - Mr Whiteside provided the contact details for the employees listed in the FWC Order Schedule. 

8/7/15 - 4:26pm, contacted Mr Whiteside to request a copy of the MUA Appeal. He was surprised the 
FWO has not got a copy as yet. He will forward a copy now. While it's not stated in the Appeal, his belief 
is that the MUA wants the matter treated as protected industrial action based on health and safety 
concerns. 

See attached. 

Regarding II MAT-0015-1696 

Owner a Vi-Lay Liu 

Duration 30 minu es Priority Nonnal 

Due Reference Number EMA-0017-3006 

Category Sub-Category 

Attachments 
File Name J File Size (Bytes) 

FW Alexander Spirit - Appeal by MUA against s 418 order ... 381,441 

New Contact Person For Teekay Shipping - 070715.msg 38,913 
³´--.,µ--¶-· ¸¹ - • -º· ····»-•r¼½-¾·¿=-ÀÁ=Â-ÃÄÅ-Æ---½- Ç-•· ·"'"-È--É•'·ÊË-Ì -Í- '"'Î - ² - -Ï-.Ð• ·•<- ""•- -··••••· '" " "  "'•"�-·-� Ñ - • · " " '  · · - •  ·•-�· • 

RE Unprotected Industrial Action - FWC Order_080715.msg 137,217 

RE Unprotected Industrial Act on FWC Order __Employee ... 147,456 
-·Ò·Ó--"ÔÕÖ= -́ ··• "• �--  ¡----¢-£,¤--•¥·- ·- ''""ǚ--Ǜ ·----¦-·§•-" ¨-----©ª« •n-•¬---­'' ®-·²· ̄ °.-.±··•· 'ǘ- Ǚ- ,×. -' '· ' Ù - · =  ' Ǘ --··-Ú···• Û-·• • 
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From: SANDERS,Ann 
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 3:05 PM 
To: CHRISTIE,Matthew; LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria; NICKL,Cresta 
Cc: 
Subject: 

BEASLEY, Prudence; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
RE: Teekay I MUA Potential Site Visits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Matt 

Nathan and Jacquie have volunteered from QLD 

Regards 

Ann Sanders I Senior Fair Work Inspector (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassifications Team 
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

Ċ Please consider the environment before printing this message. 

From: CHRISTIE,Matthew 
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 2:48 PM 
To: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria; NICKL,Cresta; SANDERS,Ann 
Cc: BEASLEY,Prudence; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar 
Subject: Teekay / MUA Potential Site Visits [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 
Importance: High 

Hi a l l. 
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I 'm sure you are al l  to a certain degree aware of the ongoing Teekay I M UA Industrial Action at  Devenport 
Tasmania. An Order was issued by the FWC which was appealed by the MUA. The appeal was dismissed today and 
the Order still stands. 

It's expected that the ship is going to be directed to sail tomorrow morning at 6:15 am (we are in the process of 
confirming this with Teekay) It is likely that this direction will not be complied with and we will need to commence 
an investigation into the noncompliance with the Order. There is also consideration being given at this time as to 
wl)ether the FWO will seek an injunction against the M UA for the picket line activities (should they prevent access to 
the ship for any replacement crews that are engaged) 

Michael Campbell has requested that we send Inspectors conduct observations (at a safe distance) so that we can 
report on the action. I have been in contact with the TAS RST and have confirmed the availability of one Inspector to 
assist. So we will probably require 3 GPMT Inspectors. Can you please talk to your teams and see.who would be 
available if required to be in TAS on Tuesday and Wednesday next week. 

Ann, I understand that the VIC team is probably not in a position to assist, so please take this email as an FYI only. 

Please let me know by Monday morning who would be in a position to assist so we can start making appropriate 
travel arrangements. 

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
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